
 

 

 
DATE: September 27, 2022 
 
TO: ALL INTERESTED PARTIES 

 
/s/ SUZANNE M. AMBROSE 

 
FROM: Suzanne M. Ambrose 

Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: FINAL NOTICE OF MODIFICATION TO TEXT OF PROPOSED 

REGULATIONS 

 
Notice is hereby given that written comments were received during the 15-day public 
comment period concerning application and interview rating criteria, sections 67.6 and 
67.7. of Title 2, Chapter 1, of the Code of Regulations (CCR). The Board appreciates the 
feedback it received regarding this rulemaking action. No further public comment period 
will be held. The proposed final text of the regulation with changes from the public 
comment period is available on the Board’s website. The proposed final text shows text 
added to the Board’s regulation in underline and double underlined. Text deleted from the 
Board’s regulations is shown in strikethrough double strikethrough. The proposed final text 
of the regulation will be placed on the Board’s agenda for the October 13, 2022, meeting. 
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